

From: Michael Viau

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 22, 2014

Subject: FCC File# 0464-EX-ST-2014

Message:

I'm sorry, I reread the technical information and it is a little confusing. The Center Frequency is 22000 MHz. The Bandwidth is 2G50. So the range is 19500 MHz to 24500 MHz. The previous license was WG2XVE and the technical parameters will not be changed. We are only widening the radius to include a couple of Boeing Bldgs to perform the tests in.

Thank you very much, and please let me know if you need anything else.

Michael